
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 

SOCIAL SERVICES, HOUSING AND COMMUNITY 
SAFETY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
2.00 PM THURSDAY, 10 NOVEMBER 2022 

 
MICROSOFT TEAMS / HYBRID COUNCIL CHAMBER 

 

 
All mobile telephones to be switched to silent for the duration of the 

meeting 
 
This meeting will be recorded for broadcast via the Council’s Internet Site.  
By participating you are consenting to being filmed and the possible use 
of those images and sound recordings for training purposes. 
 
 
1.  Chair's Announcements   

 
2.  Declarations of Interest   

 
3.  Minutes of Previous Meeting  (Pages 5 - 10) 

 
4.  Pre-Decision Scrutiny   

To select appropriate items from the Cabinet Board agenda for Pre-
Decision Scrutiny (Cabinet Board reports included for Scrutiny 
Members)  
 

5.  Forward Work Programme 2022/23  (Pages 11 - 12) 
 

6.  Urgent Items   
Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the 
Chairperson pursuant to Section 100B (4) (b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 

7.  Access to meetings   
Access to Meetings to resolve to exclude the public for the following 



item(s) pursuant to Section 100A(4) and (5) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 and the relevant exempt paragraphs of Part 
4 of Schedule 12A to the above Act. 
 
PART 2 
 

8.  Pre-Decision Scrutiny of Private Item/s   
To select appropriate private items from the Cabinet Board agenda 
for Pre-Decision Scrutiny (Cabinet Board reports enclosed for 
Scrutiny Members) 
 

 
K.Jones 

Chief Executive 
 

Civic Centre 
Port Talbot Thursday, 3 November 2022 
 
 
 
Committee Membership:  
 
Chairperson: Councillor C.Galsworthy 

 
Vice 
Chairperson: 
 

Councillor H.C.Clarke 
 

Councillors: 
 

O.S.Davies, J.Jones, A.R.Lockyer, A.Lodwig, 
K.Morris, P.D.Richards, M.Spooner, D.Thomas, 
S.Thomas and S.Rahaman 
 

 
 
Notes:  
 
 (1)  If Committee Members or non-Committee Members wish to have 

relevant items put on the agenda for future meetings, then please 
notify the Chief Executive/Chair eight days before the meeting. 

 
(2) If non-Committee Members wish to attend for an item of interest, then 

prior notification needs to be given (by 12.00 noon on the day before 
the meeting).  Non-Committee Members may speak but not vote, or 
move or second any motion. 



 
(3) For pre scrutiny arrangements, the Chair will normally recommend 

forthcoming executive items for discussion/challenge.  It is also open 
to Committee Members to request items to be raised - though 
Members are asked to be selective here in regard to important 
issues. 

 
(4) The relevant Cabinet Board Members will also be invited to be 

present at the meeting for Scrutiny/ Consultation purposes. 
 
(5) Would the Scrutiny Committee Members please bring the Cabinet 

Board papers with them to the meeting. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



- 1 - 
 

111022 

 Social Services, Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny Committee 
 

(Multi-Location Meeting - Council Chamber, Port Talbot & Microsoft 
Teams) 

 
Members Present:  11 October 2022 
 
 
Chairperson: 
 

Councillor C.Galsworthy 
 

Vice Chairperson: 
 

Councillor H.C.Clarke 
 

Councillors: 
 

O.S.Davies, J.Jones, A.R.Lockyer, A.Lodwig, 
K.Morris, P.D.Richards and M.Spooner 
 

Officers In 
Attendance 
 

R Davies and J.Hodges, A.Bradshaw, A.Turner, 
A.Jarrett, A.Thomas, C. Matthews, C.Morris, 
C.Howard, C.Davies, C.Frey-Davies,C.May, 
C.Griffiths, D.Harding, E.O’Brien, M.Potts, 
N.Jones, R.Davies, R.Turner, S.Waite, 
S.Coffey, S.Bradshaw, C.John and A.Thomas 
 

Cabinet Invitees: 
 

Councillors A. Llewelyn, J. Hale and S. Harris. 
 

Councillor Invitees: Councillors T.Bowen, R.Davies, C.James, 
C.Jordan,  S.A.Knoyle, C.Phillips and 
S.Rahaman 
 

 

 
 
1. Chair's Announcements 

 
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.  
 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 
Cllr S Knoyle Options for Trem y Glyn Personal, Non-Prejudicial  

Residential Care Home  
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



- 2 - 
 

111022 

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 27th June 2022 were approved as a 
true and accurate record. 
 
 

4. Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
 
Members agreed to scrutinise items 7,11,14 and 15 from the Cabinet 
Board agenda. 
 
 
NPT Youth Justice and Early Intervention Plan 2022-2023 
 
Members were presented with information relating to the background and 
summary of the content of the Neath Port Talbot Youth Justice Service 
Early Intervention and Prevention Service draft Annual Youth Justice 
Plan 2022-2023. 
 
Members queried why there was a lack of permanency across the 
intervention staff and what was being done to address this issue. Officers 
confirmed that the lack of permanency related to specific posts within the 
team. Some posts are funded by grant funding and are on a rolling year 
to year contract. There is also going to be a job evaluation carried out on 
currently advertised posts. 
 
Members asked if future reports could contact some statistics on those 
that could have a neuro diverse condition  
 
Following scrutiny members were supportive of the recommendations to 
be considered by the Cabinet Board. 
 
 
Rapid Re-Housing Report 
 
Members were presented with information relating to the draft NPT Rapid 
Rehousing Plan. 
 
Officers confirmed that this is part of Welsh Government’s plan to end 
homelessness. The plan has already been endorsed by Welsh 
Government and has been acknowledged as one of the most detailed 
plans received from across Wales. 
 

Page 6



- 3 - 
 

111022 

It was confirmed that there are now over 175 people in interim 
accommodation. The plan developed is to assist with rehousing people 
as quickly as possible. There is a particular shortage of 1 bedroom flats. 
Officers also acknowledged that the people presenting as homeless are 
much more chaotic and have more support needs. The housing first 
system will also need to be developed alongside the plan. 
 
The authority also needs to look at suitable accommodation. Welsh 
Government have advised that all interim accommodation needs to be 
self-contained and not all accommodation meets that standard. Further, 
officers are trying to slow down the influx into the service by dealing with 
issues earlier in the system. 
 
Members queried if there was going to be any additional funding from 
Welsh Government to support these items. If not, how and who can 
challenge this. 
 
Officers advised that The Rented Homes Act which was due to come into 
force shortly is compounding the problem of housing, as many landlords 
are now selling their properties in response to the act.   
 
Members commended officers on their work to do on this item. Members 
asked that officers liaise with planning colleagues to ensure that, when 
housing is developed, hotspots are avoided where possible. Further, that 
housing is spread across all the wards. 
 
Members expressed their concern about the location of support services 
in relation to housing and the residents that require support services. 
Officers confirmed that part of the Rapid Rehousing Plan is to look at 
support services and the grant provision which is in place, to look at how 
persons can be better supported within their accommodation.  It is within 
the authority’s gift to decommission and recommission all support 
services and that is what the authority will be doing moving forward with 
the plan. 
 
Members queried why there was no common housing register. This 
would make the system more streamlined for the applicant and the 
various housing associations. Officers confirmed that they considered 
this option pre-stock transfer, but at that time there was not an appetite 
for it. However recent conversations have resulted in a more positive 
engagement and this is something that will continue.  
 
Following scrutiny members were supportive of the recommendations to 
be considered by the Cabinet Board. 

Page 7



- 4 - 
 

111022 

Future of Trem Y Glyn 
 
Members were presented with a report on the details on the available 
options for Trem Y Glyn. 
 
Members queried the saving of £1.375million under Option 1. Officers 
advised that that option set out to transfer residents out of Trem Y Glyn 
into other Pobl care homes, however currently there are only 7 
vacancies. Therefore, this would now mean that residents would be 
transferred to out of county options which would prove more expensive. 
Due to the current volatile state of the market, the situation is changing 
week by week. 
 
Officers advised that Pobl beds are more expensive than other providers 
 
Officers advised that there is a block contract with Pobl where prices 
have been negotiated for a number of years. This includes the fact that 
Pobl built homes and are taking on some of the current homes of NPT. 
As part of that a contract has been negotiated which takes into account 
of this. Rates have been negotiated on a yearly base since then.  
 
Members expressed their concern about the unknown costs that have 
been indicated in the report and if these are likely to come out of the 
overall budget for the year. Officers advised that they would try to 
balance and minimise the risks.  
 
Following scrutiny members were supportive of the recommendations to 
be considered by the Cabinet Board. 
 
 
Quarter 1 Performance Indicators 
 
Members queried what the effect of long waiting times for disabled 
facilities grants on domiciliary care. Officers set out the provisions in 
place to respond to this.  
 
Following scrutiny members noted the report.  
 
 

5. Urgent Items 
 
There were no urgent items. 
 
 

Page 8



- 5 - 
 

111022 

6. Access to meetings 
 
The committee did not scrutinise any private items. 
 
 

7. Pre-Decision Scrutiny of Private Item/s 
 
The committee did not scrutinise any private items. 

 
 
 

CHAIRPERSON 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Social Services, Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny Committee 

(All starting 2pm unless otherwise stated) 

Meeting Date 
 

Agenda Item Contact Officer 

2022   

27th June   

  
28th July Training Meeting  

  

11th Oct (re-
scheduled from 
22nd Sept) 

  
  

10th Nov   

  
15th Dec   

2023   
26th Jan Asylum Seekers and Refugees Policy Sarah Waite 

  

9th March Single Point of Contact (SPOC)  Angela Thomas  
  

20th April   
  

   
 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Forward Work Programme 2022/23

